

---

---

# Raleigh Warner

---

---

14908 Greenhill Crossing Drive • Haymarket, Virginia 20169 • (703) 753-7704 • fotoman@tropicalwarners.com

## SUMMARY

A multimedia and web specialist with a background in corporate photography. Experience working in or for the Intelligence Community for over twenty years performing a wide variety of tasks. Experience using HTML, SGML, XML, ASP, PHP, VBScript, JavaScript, SQL, Perl and CMS on Windows and Apache web servers. Proficient using InstallShield, Dreamweaver, FrontPage and Photoshop. Experience with Illustrator and Flash. A proven record of being able to organize complex issues into logical and easily approachable tasks.

## CLEARANCE

Currently hold an active Top Secret/SCI clearance.  
SBBI Date: June 2014.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Systems Engineer

#### Software Application Engineer

*Leidos, Inc. (formerly SAIC)*

**November 2010 to Present**

**July 2001 to May 2006**

Served as Lead on the Deployment Team for a government-wide software application.  
Automated customer build process – reduced time required by 98%  
Assist in resolving CMT technical issues tracked in a Government furnished enterprise.  
Software updates as needed and new features as requested by stakeholders.  
Work with the Scrum Teams, Product Owner Proxy and stakeholders via the Agile process.  
Web design and web application development primarily using VBScript and ASP.  
Digital image editing and retouching, multimedia productions using Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver and Flash.  
Digital videography and video editing using Premier.

### Web Designer 5

*Northrop Grumman Information Systems*

**May 2006 to October 2010**

Serve as the technical expert for the team and customer.  
Track and maintain more than forty individual standalone laptops.  
Guided several classified technological projects from conception to completion.  
Web Development using the Joomla! content management system, PHP, MySQL, VBScript and ASP.  
Serve as an on-site customer liaison with project management oversight of software and web development projects.

### Senior Web Engineer

*Autometric, Inc., A Boeing Company*

**June 2000 to June 2001**

Document tagging in XML and HTML  
Programming with VBScript, ASP, JavaScript, Perl  
Microsoft Access Database Design and Programming  
Performed a business process review for Joint Chiefs of Staff, Directorate for Intelligence

### Multimedia Expert

*Central Intelligence Agency, Printing & Photography Group*

**December 1987 to June 2000**

3D Modeling and Animation using Alias | Wavefront's Power Animator  
Digital imaging, retouching, capturing  
CD-ROM development and production  
Multimedia productions using Authorware and Director  
Programming with JavaScript, Perl, Omnimark, DynaText  
DOS, Windows, Macintosh, Silicon Graphics, and UNIX experience  
Provide support for Type 1 encryption technologies  
Still photographer

---

---

# Raleigh Warner

---

---

14908 Greenhill Crossing Drive • Haymarket, Virginia 20169 • (703) 753-7704 • fotoman@tropicalwarners.com

## EDUCATION

### Northern Virginia Community College

September 1985 to May 1986

Study of interest: Recording Engineering

### Various Courses

January 1992 to December 2000

ASP Programming

Introduction to Macromedia Authorware 5 Attain

CGI Scripting with Perl

Javascript

Interactive Multimedia using Macromedia Director

Alias | Wavefront Level 2 Animation

Advanced Adobe Photoshop Techniques

Advanced Digital Imaging

Ricoh medium speed copier repair

Adobe Illustrator

Professional lighting and portrait techniques

Graduated 1st from the US Naval Schools of Photography

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Member of the Board of Governors at Piedmont Club - 2016

Sponsored the Virginia Parrot Head License Plates

- Testified before the Virginia House Subcommittee on Transportation

- Successfully guided the effort to obtain permission to use the trademark "Parrot Head"

- Collected and tracked all applications and money

Principle officer in Parrotheads of the Old Dominion, a charitable organization

- Developed an automated system to track members and events

- Developed a web application for merchandising sales and site management

- Planned and coordinated several successful charity events

Received various letters of appreciation from:

- Senate Select Committee on Intelligence

- Director of Central Intelligence

- CIA Executive Director

- Deputy Director of Administration

Received Exceptional Performance Awards from

- Intelligence Community's Community Management Staff

- CIA Office of Security

- CIA's Printing & Photography Group

Developed the CIA World Factbook – 1995, 1996 and 1997 CD-ROMs

Selected into CIA's Upward Mobility Program

Acted as interim Lotus Notes administrator

Currently operate home photography studio and web design business